
HC0001255-0001 

Asst Chief Constable ’Special Operations" 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Police Headquarters 
West Hill 
Winchester 
S022 5DB 

18 Februars’ 2007 

Dear Mr Watts, 

Re. Operation Rochester (Death of Mr A D B Cunnin~ham) 

A reply to my letter of 2 January (posted l¥om Australia) remains outstanding. 

l enclose a copy herewith, and would be grateful if you would give this your early attention~ 

Yours faithfully, 

C R Stewart-Farthing 



HC0001255-0002 

Asst Chief Constable ’Special Operations’ 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Police Headquart~rs 
W~st Hill 
Winchester 
S022 5DB 

2 January 2007 

Re. Operation Rochester (Death of Mr A D B Cunnlnghm) 

Thank you for your letter dated 18~ December 2006 concerning the death of my step-father in 1998. 

I am sincerely grateful for the strenuous eft’oRs of the Police over the years in trying to bring thi.~ matter to a 
satisfactory conclusion, but am profotmdly disturbed to hear of the decision of the Crown Prosecution Service 
which, in my opinion, is totally erroneous. I have not the slightest doubt that my step-father was intentionally 
and maliciously disposed ot~ and it is my wish that thi.~ should never be allowed to recur. 

It seems to me that the Crown Prose~tion Service may not have taken into account the fact that individuals 
such as myself are fully prepared to act as wimesses to the events leading up to the deaths of our relatives, and 
the impact that our personal statements would surely have on the deh~:~atiens of a jury. Indeed, I feel 
somewhat angry that I am being denied the oppommity, even after all this time. 

I would very much appreciate an oppommity to discuss the issues fialher with Detective Superintendent 
Willizm.~ as suggested but, in the first instance, would like to ~onsider the outcome with the other relatives 
involved in the ten eases yon mention I would therefore be grateful if you would either let me have the 
contact details of the families cxmc~.~ned or pass on my p~Ik, dars to each of them with an invitation to make 

As requested, I have signed and retmned ti~ ’Consent to Release Info~a--Sion Form" on the basis that, by doing 
so, it in no way prej~_~kes the pursuit of ~-i,,,inal or other proceedings in the future. 

Yours faithfully, 

C R Stewart-Farthing 


